Valley Home Municipal Advisory Council



General Contact Information: 12730 Valley Home Road Oakdale, CA 95361 Email: <u>ValleyHomeMAC@gmail.com</u> www.StanCountyMACs.com

Members: Nancy Osmundson, Chair Winnie Mullins, Vice-Chair Chris D. Hempleman, Member Amanda Beltrami, Secretary

Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, April 9, 2025 @ 6:30 PM Valley Home School Multi-Purpose Room 13231 Pioneer Avenue, Oakdale, CA 95361

- 1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance: Nancy Osmundson @ 6:29pm
- 2. Welcome and Roll Call: All members present
- 3. Public Comment: -Winnie announced that CHP officer Everett passed away. Used to be our community's officer. -Christina Barios asked what is the law for noise in the night. Deputy Bauman said the sound is measured in decibels as far as noise ordinance is concerned. They typically refer to disturbing the peace ordinance when it's in the country.
- 4. Approval of Minutes for January 8, 2025 motion made by Nancy Osmundson, Chris Hempleman seconded.
- 5. Monthly Reports
 - Stanislaus County Sheriff's Office: Deputy John Bauman- Month of March: 5 calls for service, 1 theft, 1 disturbing the peace, 2 suspicious activity, 1 alarm call though nothing of substance came of it.
 - California Highway Patrol: Officer Arias- 8 calls for service, 3 accidents no injury, property damage only. 2 minor injury accidents, 3 hit and runs
 - Modesto Fire Department: n/a
 - Oakdale Fire Protection District: n/a
 - Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors: Jennifer Hidalgo- Sidewalk advertising for bids in May, awarding of bid in August, building starts in the fall. Please stay safe in the waterways as it warms up.
 - Valley Home Joint School District: Chris Hempleman- Everything is excellent. Four 8th graders reported on their ski trip to Dodge Ridge. Today they are at Giants game. 29 students enrolled in ELOP over spring break. New school bus is coming, approval next month.
 - Public Works: Zach Ramsdell- thanks for using the StanConnect app. They are caught up post weather and holidays. James will be filling in for next few meetings
 - Behavior Health: Horacio Madueno- Refreshed us on the response teams, and support line. 24/7 mobile team, responding to wherever a crisis is happening: home, school, work, unhoused. February stats- 55 referrals in Stan Co, 23% end up in hospitalization. 32 came from law enforcement calls. Only a handful from our area: KF and Oakdale

Valley Home Municipal Advisory Council



General Contact Information: 12730 Valley Home Road Oakdale, CA 95361 Email: <u>ValleyHomeMAC@gmail.com</u> www.StanCountyMACs.com

Members: Nancy Osmundson, Chair Winnie Mullins, Vice-Chair Chris D. Hempleman, Member Amanda Beltrami, Secretary

- 6. Information Item(s): Love VH May 10 dumpsters waiting on approval, should be good to go. Meeting with Dennis at school RE: projects
- 7. Action Item(s):
- 8. Correspondence:
- 9. Council Comments and Suggestions for Future Agendas:
- 10. Adjournment motion by Chris Hempleman and second by Winnie Mullins. Meeting adjourned at 6:47pm

Next Meeting: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 @ 6:30 PM